
THE SECRETARY OF STATE 
WASHINGTON 

Apr i l 1, 1940. 

Dear Mr. Ambassador: 
I have your l e t t e r of March 28 regarding the Mexican 

o i l dispute, In which you state you understood me to make 
Inquiry about the views of His Majesty's Government r e l a t i v e 
to the question of the submission of the claims of a l l the 
in teres ts (American, Br i t i sh and Dutch) to some form of 
internat ional a rb i t ra t i on . 

Probably I did not make myself c lear ly understood 
with respect to th i s po in t . I was merely endeavoring to 
keep you informed as to developments in the Mexican o i l 
s i tua t ion , rather than to seek Br i t i sh views, and in doing 
so I stated that the American companies had represented to 
the State Department that they did not desire anything done 
by th is Government In the matter, unless arb i t rat ion by 
the Hague Tribunal of the American, Br i t i sh and Dutch 
in terests could be brought about. 

You may r e c a l l that some weeks ago the press carried 
what purported to be an authorized public statement by 

President 

The Right Honorable 
The Marquess of Lothian, 

Br i t i sh Ambassador, 
Washington. i 



0 

Pres ident Cardenas which in e f f e c t expressed h i s a t t i t u d e 

of oppos i t ion to any a r b i t r a t i o n with any o i l i n t e r e s t s . 

In these circumstances I undertook by ora l conversat ion , 

put in memorandum form, to secure from Pres ident Cardenas 

or the Mexican Government e i ther confirmation or denial 

of t h i s published a t t i t u d e of h i s Government. And as 

was a n t i c i p a t e d , the Mexican Government r e p l i e d that i t 

was u n w i l l i n g to a r b i t r a t e any o i l i n t e res t of any country 

before any Tribunal at the present time and stage of the 

matter , I promptly gave th i s information rece ived through 

the Mexican Ambassador to Mr. Donald Rlchberg, represent ing 

the Standard Oi l Company of New J e r s e y . 

This I b e l i e v e i s an accurate r e c a p i t u l a t i o n intended 

to make c lear the understanding I sought to convey to you 

about developments in the o i l controversy . 

S incere ly yours 


